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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:27 PM

To: ‘ben sosconsulting.us’

Subject: RE: Amendment request for Trove's C-108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.3...
Attachments: Trove_WLC South Federal SWD Well No. 3_SLO.pdf

Mr. Stone,

The NMSLO reasserted their protest of the WLC South Fed SWD No.3 application. You are being notified that for this
application to be considered, Trove Energy and Water LLC currently has two options; the first is to reopen the case at
hearing, the second is withdraw the application and resubmit, so that it may be reviewed administratively. In the
meantime, the application and case files will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to
provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 11:47 AM

To: 'ben sosconsulting.us' <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Cc: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Amendment request for Trove's C-108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.3...

Mr. Stone,

The WLC South Federal SWD #3 well application, was protested, has gone to hearing and been taken under advisement.
Therefore, the change of location cannot be made outside of the hearing process and requires that the case be
reopened for consideration of a new surface location. This would include re-notice of the SLO and NGL, as well as the
standard notice under 19.15.4 NMAC.



Another option in this instance would be to dismiss case: # 20765 and submit a new application with the modified
location. This application would then be able to be reviewed through the administrative process.

Thanks and let me know if you have any additional questions,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Amendment request for Trove's C-108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.3...

Please see the attachment to support our request to adjust the subject location.
Please let me know if additional information is necessary.

Thank you,
Ben

OSIConsulting g
P 01 AR S0 Fax BAS 400,70 10
PO Beox 300 - Conta, TX 18430 /it us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed; information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of
delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it. If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC.
903-488-9850. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Crosby, Faith; Gallegos, David A.
Subject: [EXT] SLO Objection to Trove Amended Application

The State Land Office reasserts its objection to the Trove application for its WLC South Federal SWD Well No. 3, the
location of which was recently amended to Sec 26, T26S, R33E, 1768 FSL and 240 FEL.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,

Andrea

Andrea Antillon

Associate Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Phone 505.827.5752

New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
P.O.Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 [ f]
aantillon@slo.state.nm.us

nmstatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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